Vermont House of Representatives Government Operation fMilitary Affairs
This emailis for the entire committee;
From : Bruce Busa

Readsboro

Ben 1 Candidate

I am hoping to hear mention in discussion with your Legislative Council the bullet on page 2
of my “Exhibit I” about, “How could this election have been certified?”

Canvasing Committee 17 8 2592 (d), (g), (h)
verses
VT Constitution Chpt 1 Article 8.

That all elections ought to be free and without corruption, ... ... ...

Even though the corruption by the delivery of the wrong ballots was by accident, the
resulting ballot count was corrupted (not pure) because of voters not being able to vote in
their district and there-by the ballot tally was not complete. Therefore the certification
could not have been completed either.

This topic needs to be discussed.



